From: Hofesh.Meida <Hofesh.Meida@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 2:47 PM

<elad@man-barak.com> To: Elad Man, Advocate & Solicitor
<Hofesh.Meida@justice.gov.il>; <YaronY@justice.gov.il>; Hofesh.Meida Cc: Yaron Yamin
foi@htl.org.il
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,017Y TV'IX

7w noon npe'1 NNy AXL]'MIVN NIA'0IA NINYYTN NMNIN NN'Y'? D NNIN NTIRIN KXI' NNX Y7 NAYN2
.X'N D X7 D X¥N1 00N D'MIIAN

T'7 NNQY 19D INTAYNA NIYWY DIZN 0'RN 11'K AR DYXIAY 1901 7' 17 JUnNal ,IMKN 1IN
.2025 aNia 22 nirm nonna v

.01 DI \vnn

,N’M12

T, e

22T VT nTvA? TN 7nan

D'vOYNN YN

M2X7YTN NTRYA7 NT'MMN ovownn 1T1wn

Public Informatio_r_1 Division
s5¢azl) wlagloll @185 8a>g MINISTRY OF JUSTICE | Jasl &g

4@@3&9

@

From: Elad Man, Advocate & Solicitor <elad@man-barak.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 2, 2025 12:26 PM

<YaronY@justice.gov.il> To: Yaron Yamin

<Hofesh.Meida@justice.gov.il>; foi@htl.org.il Cc: Hofesh.Meida
2015-24-0470 >m'o | yTnn woIn 7In '©%7 nwpad nu7nn :nawnSubject: FW:
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From: Freedom of Information <foi@htl.org.il>

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2025 4:24 PM

<elad@man- <Hofesh.Meida@justice.gov.il>; Elad Man, Advocate & Solicitor To: Hofesh.Meida
barak.com>

2015-24-0470 p'2m'o | yTMn woIN 71N '97 nWjp11 n07NN :nawnSubject: Re:
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On Sun, 2 Feb 2025 at 16:18, Hofesh.Meida <Hofesh.Meida@justice.gov.il> wrote:
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From: Freedom of Information <foi@htl.org.il>

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2025 11:51 AM

<elad@man- <Hofesh.Meida@justice.gov.il>; Elad Man, Advocate & Solicitor To: Hofesh.Meida
barak.com>
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On Wed, 22 Jan 2025 at 14:10, Hofesh.Meida <Hofesh.Meida@justice.gov.il> wrote:
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From: Freedom of Information <foi@htl.org.il>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 11:24 AM

<elad@man-barak.com>; Hofesh.Meida To: Elad Man, Advocate & Solicitor
<Hofesh.Meida@justice.gov.il>
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On Tue, 29 Oct 2024 at 15:47, Freedom of Information <foi@htl.org.il> wrote:
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Hofesh.Meida <Hofesh.Meida@justice.gov.il>

Date: Tue, 29 Oct 2024 at 13:45

Subject: FW: 21n n>X"2015-24-0470 |'"2in'o | yT'an woIN pIN '97 nwpa 7
To: foi@htl.org.il <foi@htl.org.il>

Cc: Hofesh.Meida <Hofesh.Meida@justice.gov.il>
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From: Hofesh.Meida <Hofesh.Meida@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 1:49 PM

To: foi@htl.org.il

<Hofesh.Meida@justice.gov.il> Cc: Hofesh.Meida
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From: Hofesh.Meida <Hofesh.Meida@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 8:40 AM

To: foi@htl.org.il

<Hofesh.Meida@)justice.gov.il> Cec: Hofesh.Meida
2015-24-0470 '>m'o | yTmn woIn 71n '97 nwjpa NIw'KSubject:
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From: foi@htl.org.il <foi@htl.org.il>

Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 11:02 AM
<Hofesh.Meida@)justice.gov.il> To: Hofesh.Meida
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